MEMORANDUM

TO: General Public
FROM: Scott H. Harris
Director

The James Monroe Museum and Memorial Library
University of Mary Washington

908 Charles Street

Fredericksburg, Virginia 22401

DATE: April 6, 2015
RE: Meeting of the Board of Regents of the James Monroe Museum and Memorial
Library

The Board of Regents of the James Monroe Museum and Memorial Library will hold a meeting
on Thursday, April 16, 2015 beginning at 10:00 a.m. in the Rotunda at Eagle Landing, located
at 1101 Jefferson Davis Highway Fredericksburg, Virginia 22401.

This is an open meeting. No public comment will be taken. The agenda will be made available
on our website at, http://jamesmonroemuseum.umw.edu/about-the-museum/board-of-
regents/, on the Commonwealth Calendar at
https://www.virginia.gov/connect/commonwealth-calendar, or by calling the museum at

540-654-1043.

SHH:LMA


http://jamesmonroemuseum.umw.edu/about-the-museum/board-of-regents/
http://jamesmonroemuseum.umw.edu/about-the-museum/board-of-regents/
https://www.virginia.gov/connect/commonwealth-calendar

